Brigtol Police Bepartment

395 METACOM AVENUE < BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

POLICE

KEVIN M. LYNCH

Chief of Police
December 15, 2021
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police
SUBJECT:

4t of July Committee Request for Use of Town Common to Operate a
Carnival—June 20" — July 5, 2022

Mr. Contente:

Lieutenant Wozny has reviewed the petitioner’'s request, and | agree with his
recommendation. Please see attached.

Respectfylly submitted,

s
evin ™. Lynch

Chief of Police
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~ Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
- TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH

Chief of Police
MEMORANDUM
TO : CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH ' | DATE: 12-14-2021

VIA : PROPER CHANNELS
"FROM  : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : 4™ OF JULY COMMITTEE REQUEST FOR USE OF TOWN
COMMON TO OPERATE A CARNIVAL "

Sir,

The Bristol Fourth of July Committee is requesting the use of the Town Common for an annual
carnival to be held June 20% through July 5%, 2022. '

Prior to the events, the Bristol Police Department will complete a security plan including hours
of operation and recommendations for number of detail officers per night of operation.

There is no known reason for denial of this petition request provided that all license and insurance
documentation are provided and all Law and Town Ordinances governing this practice are followed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

_ Lieutenant Roman Wozny




